Johan Sundén



I'm an IT consultant with many years' worth of experience working in various projects (see below) as a full stack web developer.

I'm independent and self-motivated, although I enjoy working as part of a team. I have a sound ability to grasp and understand both the business end and the technical aspects of complex solutions, and I don't shy away from having opinions on either as I'm passionate about what I do.

Furirgatan 10 582 12 Linköping SWEDEN +46 (0)70 281 20 27 johan@zarcit.se LinkedIn

EXPERIENCE

Zarcit - IT Consultant / Owner

AUGUST 2017 - PRESENT LINKÖPING, SWEDEN

Employed in my own company where I do work as an IT consultant for various clients (see projects).

Sigma - IT Consultant

SEPTEMBER 2012 - JULY 2017 LINKÖPING, SWEDEN

I worked as an IT consultant doing web and system development for various clients (see projects).

Toyota Material Handling Europe - Technical Specialist

JUNE 2010 - AUGUST 2012

MJÖLBY, SWEDEN

I was part of a small team developing web solutions to support the business. My role was that of a full stack web developer, doing anything and everything from database, back end and front end development.

EDUCATION

Linköping University - Bachelor's degree, Information Systems

2007 - 2010

LINKÖPING, SWEDEN

This education provided me with a strong theoretical and practical foundation in fields such as information technology, information systems, computer programming, software development, project work, e-commerce, web development, web design and other related subjects combined with basic

SKILLS

COMPUTER LANGUAGES

HTML, CSS, SASS, TypeScript, JavaScript, JSON, RegEx, C#, LINQ, T-SQL

FRAMEWORKS / LIBRARIES

React, Mantine, AG Grid, React Hook Form, Angular, AngularJS, KnockoutJS, jQuery, .NET, .NET Core, .NET Framework, ASP.NET Web API, ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework, NHibernate

TOOLS / PRODUCTS

Git, BitBucket, JIRA, Visual Studio, VS Code, SQL Server, SQL Server Management Studio, IIS, Azure, Jenkins, Gerrit, EpiServer CMS, FormPipe W3D3, SSIS, Microsoft ReportViewer

METHODOLOGIES / PATTERNS Scrum, Kanban, TDD, DDD, CQRS, SEO

LANGUAGES

knowledge in key fields such as business economics, mathematics, statistics and law.

English, Swedish

Linköping University - English studies

2007

LINKÖPING, SWEDEN

This course improved my skills and increased my knowledge of the English language in both speech and writing.

REMAINING RECORDS

Driving License, B

University of Cambridge ESOL - Certificate of Advanced English

2006

LINKÖPING, SWEDEN

The University of Cambridge ESOL (English for Speakers of Other Languages) Examinations exam certified my proficiency in the English language.

Kungshögaskolan - High School degree, Natural Sciences

2003 - 2006

MJÖLBY, SWEDEN

I chose to specialize in math and computer science; picking up any programming and web design courses available, setting me on a path towards becoming a professional web developer.

PROJECTS

RightHub - Senior Web Developer

FEBRUARY 2021 - PRESENT

LINKÖPING, SWEDEN

Working with a blend of experienced Intellectual Property professionals: patent attorneys, software entrepreneurs, administrators, and design and development gurus who have run and sold successful businesses to bring meaningful change to the world of IP.

HTML, CSS, TypeScript, React, Mantine, AG Grid, React Hook Form

Open project website

CPA Global: The IP Platform - Full Stack Developer

MARCH 2016 - OCTOBER 2020

LINKÖPING, SWEDEN

I worked as a full stack web developer on solutions for the intellectual property market aimed at helping companies in filing and prosecution of patents, trademarks and designs as part of CPA Global's IP Platform.

HTML, CSS, TypeScript, Angular, AngularJS, C#, LINQ, T-SQL

Open project website

Transportstyrelsen: W3D3 upgrade - Back End Developer

JANUARY 2016 - MARCH 2016

LINKÖPING, SWEDEN

I modified custom built components for W3D3 within a larger project to upgrade to a newer version of this case management system. The work involved front-end development and modifying T-SQL views and functions.

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, T-SQL

Svensk Byggtjänst: BSAB – Front End Developer

OCTOBER 2015 - DECEMBER 2015

STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN

Together with a web designer I built an application to retrieve and manage information that is part of the BSAB system, a common structure of information consisting of codes that designates various construction parts or production results used by the Swedish construction sector.

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, C#

Open project website

Ålands landskapsregering: Web portal - Full Stack Developer

SEPTEMBER 2015 - OCTOBER 2015

LINKÖPING, SWEDEN

I joined a project developing a web portal for the government of Åland for use by citizens and organizations to apply for grants from the European Union to fund various regional development projects or initiatives.

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, AngularJS, C#, W3D3 web services

Svensk Byggtjänst: Renoveringsinfo - Front End Developer

APRIL 2015 - AUGUST 2015

STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN

I worked as a front end developer implementing designs for a website that is a collaboration between Svensk Byggtjänst and Nationellt Renoveringscentrum.

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, C#

Open project website

Svensk Byggtjänst: Omvärldsbevakning – Front End Developer

SEPTEMBER 2014 - APRIL 2015

STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN

I worked as a front end developer implementing the design for a news website aimed at the Swedish construction industry. The project was a collaborative effort with me as front end developer, a web designer, three back end developers as well as a scrum master and a product owner.

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, C#, EpiServer CMS 7

Open project website

Sigma: Data visualization application - Front End Developer

MAY 2014 - SEPTEMBER 2015

ÖREBRO, SWEDEN

I built the client side of a data visualization application for the energy market using mocked JSON data as a proof of concept based on a colleague's designs.

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, KnockoutJS, JSON, C#, ASP.NET MVC

Danir Marketing: Mikz - Back End Developer

NOVEMBER 2013 - APRIL 2014

MALMÖ. SWEDEN

I worked as a back end developer implementing web APIs for end user handling and interactions like log in, follows and likes for a mobile app.

DDD, C#, ASP.NET Web API, JSON, T-SQL, NHibernate

Open project website

Transportstyrelsen: W3D3 service - Back End Developer

OCTOBER 2013 - NOVEMBER 2013

LINKÖPING, SWEDEN

I worked as a back end developer implementing a service used to transform and migrate data from W3D3 to an MS SQL database.

C#, ASP.NET, LINQ, Entity Framework, W3D3 Web Services

Canal Digital: canaldigital.se - Full Stack Developer

NOVEMBER 2012 - SEPTEMBER 2013

STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN

I worked as a consultant for almost a year doing web development within an international team responsible for the ongoing development of the Swedish and Finnish public web sites of Canal Digital, a major pay television operator in the Nordics (a subsidiary of the telecommunication company Telenor). Functionality for customers and retailers was released continuously during my involvement in the project. These websites help Canal Digital increase sales and improve customer satisfaction. They are based on EPiServer CMS 6.

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, C#, ASP.NET 4.0 Web Forms, LINQ, Entity Framework, EpiServer CMS 6

Open project website

Toyota Material Handling Europe: Budget tool - Lead Developer

SEPTEMBER 2012 - OCTOBER 2012

MJÖLBY, SWEDEN

As a consultant I continued working on a web application supporting the internal budgeting process that I had started before I left the company.

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, C#, ASP.NET 4.0 Web Forms, LINQ, Entity Framework, Report Viewer

Toyota Material Handling Europe: I_Site - Full Stack Developer

AUGUST 2011 - AUGUST 2012 MJÖLBY, SWEDEN

I worked as a full stack web developer in a team responsible for the initial development of Toyota I_Site Fleet Management.

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, C#, ASP.NET MVC 4, LINQ, Entity Framework Open project website